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BEFORE THEW ASHINGTON 
UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

THE WALLA WALLA COUNTRY CLUB, 

Complainant, 

vs. 

PACIFIC POWER & LIGHT COMPANY, 

Respondent. 

DocketNo. UE-143932 

PACIFIC POWER & LIGHT 
COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO THE 
WALLA WALLA COUNTRY 
CLUB'S ALTERNATIVE MOTION 
TO EXTEND FILING DATE FOR 
ANSWER 

In accordance with WAC 480-07-385 and the Notice Establishing Response 

Dates, Pacific Power & Light Company (Pacific Power), a division ofPacifiCorp, 

responds to The Walla Walla Country Club's Alternative Motion to Extend Filing Date 

for Answer. 

The degree of respect and professionalism exhibited by counsel in this proceeding 

has been exceptional. As a matter of professional courtesy, there have been a number of 

agreed requests for extensions of time, to accommodate family health issues, vacations 

and other circumstances. The latest of which was a request to postpone the post-hearing 

briefing, to accommodate the vacation schedule of counsel for the Walla Walla Country 

Club. Consistent with that appreciated course of dealing, Pacific Power stipulates to the 

Walla Walla Country Club's request for extension of time to answer Pacific Power's 

Petition for Administrative Review. 1 

On its own motion, the Commission continued the date for the Walla Walla 

Country Club's answer to Pacific Power's Petition for Administrative Review until ten 

1 At this time, Pacific Power reserves comment on the arguments presented in t:lle Walla Walla Country Club's 
combined motion. 

UE-143932-Pacific Power's Response to the Walla Walla Country Club's 
Alternative Motion to Extend Filing Date for Answer 1 



days after the date of the Commission's order on the merits of the Walla Walla Country 

Club's motion to dismiss. If requested by the Walla Walla Country Club, Pacific Power 

would stipulate to an additional ten days (total of twenty days) after the date of the 

Commission's order on the merits of the Walla Walla Country Club's motion to dismiss, 

which would afford the Walla Walla Country Club well over thirty days from the filing 

of the Petition for Administrative Review to prepare its answer. 

Respectfully submitted this 11th day of February, 2016. 

By: ~~ fq~@~ I Ar, 
Troy eenfield 
Schwabe, Williamson & Wyatt, P.C. 
tgreenfield@schwabe.com 

Sarah Kamman Wall ace 
Vice President and General Counsel 
Pacific Power & Light Company 
Sarah. wallace@pacificorp. com 

Attorneys for Respondent 
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